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Frain, Virginia

;  From: Betty Ann Kelly <bkelly@ucnj.org>
" Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 2:42 PM
Ta: Frain, Virginia
Cc: " Daniel Bernier; Ronald Zuber -
Subject: Reqguest to use Kawameeh Middle School parkmg lot by Union County Dept Parks &
- Rec
Importance: High-

Virginia Frain

Maintenance & Operations Dept.
Union Twp Board of Education
Union, N3 '

Re: Request to utilize Kawameeh Middle School parking lot for Union County Event, June
10-11

Ginger:

It was a pleasure speaking with you today regarding our request to use the Kawameeh
Middle School Parking lot for Union County’s 12" Annual Bio-Blitz to be held June 10-11
from 5pm-5pm.

As I mentioned the Bio-Blitz is an effort to find and identify as many plant and animal
species within a survey area (in this case, Kawameeh & Black Brook Parks and Galloplng .
Hill Golf Course) over a 24-hour period to gain a “snapshot” if you will of the area’s
biodiversity or species richness. Teams of volunteer scientists will help us to accomplish
this goal and additionally many free nature-related programming and displays will be
made available to the general public. We would like to use your school’s parking lot to
help accommodate participants if possible. Please place our request on the next BOE
board meeting agenda in March. Thank you very much for considering our request.

-Betty Ann Kelly (contact info below)

Env1ronmental Spemahst

Union County Dept. of Parks & Recreation

2325 South Avenue -
Scotch Plains, NJ 07076

w: 908-789-3683

c: 908-419-5800

fax: 908-789-3674



‘bkellv@ucnj.org’
ucnj.org
ucnj.org/bio-blitz

"The care of the Earth iy our most ancient and: most worthy, and after all our mﬁpmr%pomm Tor
| cherish- what remaing of it and to-foster &y renewal iy our only hope"

--Wendell Berry
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